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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 3:09 PM
To: Paul Dixon
Cc: ldooley@equologicgroup.com; 'sgarner@EquoLogicGroup.com'
Subject: San Lorenzo High School (RO3082) - Geotracker Compliance

Paul, 
I’m in the process of getting the public notification out and verifying that the state’s database (Geotracker) is up to date 
and ready for closure once the notification goes through the 60 day comment period.  I noticed that while the more recent 
report was uploaded, support documentation (bore logs B-5 to B-9, laboratory EDFs, an updated GEO_MAP) have not 
been provided.  Please have the information uploaded within 30 days so that this does not become a problem at the end.  
Let me know when it’s been uploaded so I can approve it quickly. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
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